
Introduction to Modal Verbs

Modal Verbs " Chart of Forms

müssen können mögen   
muss müssen kann können mag mögen
musst müsst kannst könnt magst mögt
muss müssen kann können mag mögen

dürfen sollen wollen   
darf dürfen soll sollen will wollen
darfst dürft sollst sollt willst wollt
darf dürfen soll sollen will wollen

Modal Verbs  "  Syntax (Word Order)

statement: The modal is conjugated and placed in the first verb field. The lexical appears as infinitive in final verb field.
Jetzt muss ich endlich meine Hausaufgaben machen.  Now I finally have to do my home work.

polar question (ja-nein): conjugated modal =1st element / lexical as infinitive in final verb field
Musst du immer so laut sprechen?  Do you always need to talk so loudly?

information question: question word in fore-field / modal in conjugated verb field / lexical as infinitive in final verb field
Wann muss sie nach Hause fahren?  When is she required to go home?

Modal Verbs  "  List of Meanings

müssen: strong obligation, requirement need to, have to, required to (avoid using the translation must)
Wir müssen morgen nach Erfurt reisen.  We have to travel to Erfurt tomorrow.

müssen + nicht or kein: no obligation don’t have to, needn’t (NEVER means must not)
Wir müssen morgen nicht nach Erfurt reisen.  We don’t have to travel to Erfurt tomorrow.

können: ability, potential, possibility is able to, it’s possible that (sometimes can)
Wir können morgen nach Erfurt reisen.  We are able to travel to Erfurt tomorrow.

wollen: desire, intention want to (note that this does NOT indicate future, it does NOT mean will or going to)
Wir wollen morgen nach Erfurt reisen.  We want to travel to Erfurt tomorrow.

dürfen: receive permission be allowed to, can, the circumstances are such that (does NOT mean permit)
Wir dürfen morgen nach Erfurt reisen.  We can (are allowed to) travel to Erfurt tomorrow.

dürfen + nicht or kein: prohibition mustn’t, can’t, not be allowed to
Wir dürfen morgen nicht nach Erfurt reisen.  We mustn’t (can’t) travel to Erfurt tomorrow.

mögen: liking, affinity for, like + verb-ing, like to
Wir mögen oft nach Erfurt reisen.  We like travelling to Erfurt often.

sollen: weak obligation, reputation, prediction, be supposed to, ought to
Wir sollen morgen nach Erfurt reisen.  We are supposed to( should) travel to Erfurt tomorrow.
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Modal Verbs  "  Example Sentences 

müssen  "  müssen + nicht / kein 

Ich muss arbeiten.  I have to work.  
Ich muss nicht arbeiten.   I don’t have to work.  
Du musst mir helfen.   You have to help me.  
Du musst mir nicht helfen.   You don’t have to help me.  
Sie muss Deutsch lernen.   She has to learn German.  
Sie muss kein Deutsch lernen.   She doesn’t have to learn German.  
Müsst ihr so laut sprechen?   Do you guys have to speak so loud?  
Ihr müsst nie so laut sprechen.   You guys never have to speak so loud.  
Sie müssen zu Hause essen.   They have to eat at home.  
Sie müssen nicht zu Hause essen.   They don’t have to eat at home.  
Ich muss mal. (idiomatic slang) I have to (go to the restroom).

dürfen  "  dürfen + nicht / kein

Ich darf arbeiten.   I am allowed to work. I can work.  
Ich darf nicht arbeiten.   I am not allowed to work. I mustn’t work.  
Darfst du mir helfen?   Are you allowed to help me? Can you help me?  
Du darfst mir nie helfen.   You must never help me.  
Er darf Deutsch lernen.   He is allowed to learn German. He can learn German.  
Er darf kein Deutsch lernen.   He mustn’t learn German.  
Dürft ihr so laut sprechen?   Are you guys allowed to speak so loudly?  
Ihr dürft nie so laut sprechen.   You guys must never speak so loudly.  
Sie dürfen zu Hause essen.   They are allowed to  eat at home.  
Sie dürfen nicht zu Hause essen.   They mustn’t  eat at home.  (not allowed to eat there) 

sollen

Ich soll arbeiten.   I ought to work. I am supposed to work.  
Du sollst mir helfen.   You ought to help me. You should help me.  
Sie soll Deutsch lernen.   She should learn German. She’s supposed to learn German.  
Sollt ihr so laut sprechen?   Should you guys speak so loud? (suppposed to speak loud?)
Sie sollen zu Hause essen.   They are supposed to eat at home. They should eat at home. 

mögen

Ich mag arbeiten.    I like working. I like to work.  
Magst du mir helfen?   Do you like helping me?  
Sie mag Deutsch lernen.   She likes learning German.  
Mögt ihr so laut sprechen?   Do you guys like speaking so loud?  
Sie mögen zu Hause essen.   They like eating at home.  

mögen + direct object (no other verb)

Magst du klassische Musik?   Do you like classical music?  
Er mag Deutsch.   He likes German.
Das mag ich nicht.   I don’t like that.
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Modal Verbs  "  Example Sentences (continued)

können

Ich kann arbeiten.   I am able to work.  
Kannst du mir helfen?   Are you able to help me? Can you help me?  
Er kann Deutsch lernen.   He can learn German. She’s able to learn German.  
Könnt ihr lauter sprechen?   Are you guys able to speak louder?  
Sie können zu Hause essen.   They are able to  eat at home.  

können + direct object (no other verb - indicates knowledge, how to do something, a skill)

Ich kann gut Deutsch.   I know German well. (I can speak German well.)
Kannst du Klavier?   Can you (play) the piano?
Das kann ich nicht.   I can’t do that.

wollen

Ich will arbeiten.   I want to work.  
Willst du mir helfen?   Do you want to help me?  
Sie will Deutsch lernen.   She wants to learn German.  
Wollt ihr so laut sprechen?   Do you guys want to speak so loud?  
Sie wollen zu Hause essen.   They want to eat at home.  

wollen + direct object (no other verb)

Ich will ein Fahrrad.   I want a bicylcle. 
Willst du Kaffee?   Do you want coffee?
Das will ich nicht.   I don’t want that.

Prätero-Präsens Verb Forms

The six modal verbs follow the preterit-present verb conjugational pattern.
This means that the first and third person singular conjugations have a zero ending.
Except for the verb sollen, there is Ablaut in all the singular congugations.

singular conjugations plural conjugations

ich stem + Ablaut  +  Ø darf; mag; will wir stem + en dürfen; mögen; wollen

du stem + Ablaut  +  st darfst; magst; willst ihr stem + t dürft; mögt; wollt

er
sie
es

stem + Ablaut  +  Ø darf; mag; will Sie
sie

stem + en dürfen; mögen; wollen


